STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING August 25, 1981 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

El Pamco Incorporated
P.0. Box 14738
Albquerque, New Mexico 87108

Re: Lecnner #1 F-30-29N-10W
T TOITAIRT IO

Gentlemen:

It has been over thirty days since we brought the
suspected casing leak at this well to your attention
and we have received no response. |f you do not test
the well within the next thirty days, we will order
the well shut-in and take the appropirate legal
action.

Yours truly,
Sl S
Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor
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